

River Table Minutes 5-10-17

The River Table met on 5-10-17 at MSSB in Hutchinson.

Members present were Warren Kempfert, Emma Kraft, Mike Weisenberger, Nancy Jorgenson, and Rod Riewer. Sue Benson, our treasurer was also present.

Minutes from the previous meeting were distributed by Rod Riewer. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Warren, seconded by Mike and unanimously approved.

President Mike led us in a discussion of our highs and lows from the previous days, and a discussion of what scripture we have been reading recently.

We continued our discussion regarding an annual audit process for RO H. We talked about having Rod and at least 2 others, including a past treasurer meet with Kurt Jurgenson.

We talked about the value of doing a retreat for our table in conjunction with the River table and approved the payment of \$500 for coordinator Mary Kay Duchene. July 8th, July 9th, and August 5th were possible dates.

We discussed funeral costs and using our worship space. We agreed that we should make our space available and cover the costs.

We agreed that we should have Pastor Laura explain SWMN Funding Initiative to the congregation and do an annual appeal for this.

Our next meeting was scheduled for June 14th, at 6:00 pm at El Loros and rescheduled for June 29th.

We discussed Pastor Laura's wedding and having a pot luck reception at ROH

We discussed the Starfish Tribe and having this under the umbrella of ROH. We will seek Kurt Jurgenson's advice on this when we meet with him.

Respectfully submitted- Rod Riewer, Secretary